

REFERENCES

- Adams, R.M., Hurd, B.H., Lenhart, S., and Leary, N., (1998). Effects of global climate change on agriculture: An interpretative review. *Climate Research* 11: 19–30.
- Andrae, A.S.G., (2010). Chapter3: Environmental Life Cycle Assessment from a LIME Perspective. In: *Global Life Cycle Impact Assessments of Material Shifts* Global Life Cycle Impact Assessments of Material Shifts. 23 – 58. London: Springer.
- Arrow, K., Solow, R, Portney, P., Leamer, E., Radner, R. and Schuman, H. (1993). Report of the NOAA Panel on Contingent Valuation.
- Bank of Thailand, (2013). Historical foreign exchange rates: 1 January 2012 to 31 December 2012. Available online: <http://www.bot.or.th>
- Bare, J., Hofstetter, P., Pennington, D.W., and Udo de Haes, H.A. (2000). Midpoint versus endpoint: The sacrifices and benefits. *Int. J. Life Cycle Assess* 5(6), 319–326.
- Bare, J., Norris, G., Pennington, D., and McKone, T., (2003). TRACI, Tool for the Reduction and Assessment of Chemical and Other Environmental Impact. *J. Ind. Ecol.*, 6(3–4), 49 – 78.
- Bare, J.C., (2010). Life cycle impact assessment research developments and needs. *Clean Technologies and Environmental Policy* 12(4), 341–351.
- Bare, J.C., (2000). LCIA midpoints vs. endpoints – how do we decide? International workshop on LCIA midpoints vs. endpoints – the sacrifices and the benefits.
- Bare, J.C., Hofstetter, P., Pennington, D.W., and Udo de Haes, H.A., (2002). Life cycle impact assessment midpoints vs. endpoints – the sacrifices and the benefits. *Int. J. LCA* 5, 319 – 326.
- Bateman, I.J., Carson, R.T., Day B., Hanemann, M., Hanley, N., Hett, T., Jones-Lee, M., Loomes, G., Mourato, S., Ozdemigorlu, E., Pearce, D.W., Sugden, R. and Swanson, J., (2002). *Economic Valuation with Stated Preference Techniques: A Manual*. Edward Elgar Publishing, Inc. USA.

- Batjes, N.H., (1995). World Inventory of Soil Emission Potentials: WISE 2.1–Profile database user manual and coding protocols, Tech. Pap. 26, ISRIC, Wageningen.
- Bennett, D.H., Scheringer, M., McKone, T.E., and Hungerbühler, K., (2001). Predicting long-range transport: A systematic evaluation of two multimedia transport models. *Environmental Science & Technology* 35 (6), 1181–1189
- Bishop, R.C., and Heberlein, T.A., (1979). Measuring values of extra market goods” *American Journal of Agritcural Economics* 61, 926-930.
- Brandes, L.J., den Hollander, H., and van de Meent, D., (1996). SimpleBox 2.0: A nested multimedia model for evaluating the environmental fate of chemicals. RIVM report no. 719101029, Bilthoven.
- Carson, R.T., and Hanemann, W.M., (2005). Chapter 17: Contingent Valuation” *Handbook of Environmental Economics*, Vol. 2, Edited by K.G. Mäler and J.R. Vincent, 821-936.
- Cheevaporn, V., and Menasveta, P., (2003). Water pollution and habitat degradation in the Gulf of Thailand. *Marine Pollution Bulletin* 47 (1–6): 43–51.
- Chuersuwan N, Nimrat S, Lekphet S, Kerdkumrai T., (2008). Levels and major sources of PM2.5 and PM10 in Bangkok Metropolitan Region. *Environ Int.* 34: 671–677.
- Corben, R., (2011). Bangkok: A Future Filled with Flood. *Climate Change–Thailand*.
- Crettaz, P., Pennington, D., Rhomberg, L., Brand, B., Jolliet, O. (2002a). Assessing human health response in life cycle assessment using ED10s and DALYs: Part 1- Cancer effects. *Risk Analysis* 22(5), 931–946.
- Crettaz, P., Pennington, D.W., Tauxe, A., and Jolliet, O., (2002b). Assessing human health response in life cycle assessment using ED10s and DALYs, Part 2: Non-cancer effects, *Risk Analysis* 22(5), 947–963.
- Cummings, R.G., Brookshire, D.S., and Schulze, W.D., (1986). *Valuing Environmental Goods: An Assessment of the Contingent Valuation Method*. Rowman and Allanheld, Totowa, NJ.

- de Koning, A., Guinée, J.B., Pennington, D.W., Sleeswijk, A., Hauschild, M.Z., Molander, S., Nyström, B., Pant, R., Schowanek, D., (2002). Methods and typology report Part A. Inventory and classification of LCA characterization methods for assessing toxic releases. OMNIITOX Deliverable D11A.
- de Scheyver, A., and Goedkoop, M. (2009). Chapter 3: Climate Change. ReCiPe 2008: A life cycle impact assessment method which comprises harmonized category indicators at midpoint and the endpoint level. First edition, Report I: Characterisation.
- de Schryver, A.M., Brakkee, K.W., Goedkoop, M.J., and Huijbregts, M.A.J., (2009). Characterization factors for global warming in life cycle assessment based on damages to humans and ecosystems. *Environmental Science & Technology* 43(6), 1698 – 1695.
- Department of Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency (DEDE), (2011). Annual report: Thailand energy situation 2011: Environmental, 51. Available online: <http://www.dede.go.th> (23 June 2012).
- Department of Industrial Works (2012). Industrial Chemicals Data 2010. Available online: http://www.diw.go.th/diw_web/html/versionthai/data/chem-map/ (10 September 2013) (in Thai).
- Dreyer, L.C., Niemann, A.L. and Hauschild, M.Z. (2003). Comparison of three different LCIA methods: EDIP97, CML2001 and Eco-indicator99, does it matter which one you choose? *Int. J. Life Cycle Assess* 8(4), 191–200.
- Duda-Chodak, A., and Blaszczyk, U., (2008). The impact of nickel on human health. *Journal of Elementology* 13(4); 685-696.
- EANET (Acid Deposition Monitoring Network in East Asia), (2012). Data Report 2012. Available online: <http://www.eanet.asia>
- Eco-invent, (2013). The Swiss Centre for Life Cycle Inventories, ecoinvent. Available online: <http://www.ecoinvent.ch>. [Accessed on 15 January 2013].
- EPPO (The Energy Policy and Planning Office), (2012). Energy Statistics of Thailand 2012. The Energy Policy and Planning Office, Ministry of Energy, Bangkok.

- European Communities, (2005). ExternE: Externalities of Energy Methodology 2005 Update. Edited by Bickel, P., and Friedrich, R. Available online: <http://europa.eu.int>
- European Commission, (2010). International Reference Life Cycle Data System (ILCD) Handbook - Framework and Requirements for Life Cycle Impact Assessment Models and Indicators. First edition March 2010. EUR 24586 EN. Luxembourg. Publications Office of the European Union.
- Ezzati, M., Lopez, A. D., Rodgers, A., Murray, C. J. L., (2004). Comparative Quantification of Health Risks. Global and regional Burden of Diseases Attributable to Selected Major Risk Factors. World Health Organization: Geneva, 2248.
- FAO (Food and Agriculture Organization) (2000) Agricultural Production (Crops Primary). FAOSTAT.
- FAO-UNESCO, (1990). Soil Map of the World. Revised Legend. FAO, Rome, Italy.
- Feng, H., Gabbar, H.A., Tanaka, S., Sayed, H.E., Suzuki, K., and Gruver W., (2007). Integrated life cycle assessment and environmental analysis: application to power plant. Asia-Pacific Journal of Chemical Engineering, 2, 213–224.
- Finnveden G, Hofstetter P, Bare J, Basson L, Ciroth A, Mettier T, Seppala J, Johansson J, Norris G, Volkwein S (2002) Normalization, grouping, and weighting in life cycle impact assessment. In: Udo de Haes HA, Finnveden G, Goedkoop M, Hauschild M, Hertwich E, Hofstetter P, Joliet O, Klopffer W, Krewitt W, Lindeijer E, Muller-Wenk R, Olsen S, Pennington D, Potting J, Steen B (eds) Life cycle impact assessment: striving towards best available practice. SETAC, Pensacola.
- Forster, P., Ramaswamy, V., Artaxo, P., Berntsen, T., Betts, R., Fahey, D.W., Haywood, J., Lean, J., Lowe, D.C., Myhre, G., Nganga, J., Prinn, R., Raga, G., Schulz M., and Van Dorland, R., (2007). Changes in Atmospheric Constituents and in Radiative Forcing. In: Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis. Contribution of Working Group I to the Fourth Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change [Solomon, S., Qin, D., Manning, M., Chen, Z., Marquis, M., Averyt, K.B., Tignor, M., and Miller,

- H.L. (eds.)). Cambridge University. Press, Cambridge, United Kingdom and New York, NY, USA.
- Goedkoop M., and Spriensma, R., (1999). The Eco-indicator 99: A damage oriented method for Life Cycle Impact Assessment. Methodology Report.
- Goedkoop, M., and Spriensma, R., (2000). The Eco-indicator 99: A damage oriented method for life cycle impact assessment, methodology report 2nd edition. PRé Consultants, Amersfoort.
- Goedkoop, M., Heijungs, R., Huijbregts, M.A.J., De Schryver, A., Struijs, J., and van Zelm, R. (2009). ReCiPe 2008 A life cycle impact assessment method which comprises harmonised category indicators at the midpoint and the endpoint level. Report I: Characterisation factors, first edition.
- Hama, Y., Lin, Meiyun, Itsubo, N., Hayashi, K., and Ii, Ryouta, (2012). Application of damage assessment method of air pollutants in LIME to Asia.
- Hao, J., Wang, L., Shen, M., Li, L., and Hu, J., (2007). Air quality impacts of power plant emissions in Beijing. *Environmental Pollutant* 147: 401–408.
- Hauschild, M. and Potting, J. (2005). Spatial differentiation in life cycle impact assessment—the EDIP2003 methodology. *Environmental News* no. 80. The Danish Ministry of the Environment, Environmental Protection Agency, Copenhagen.
- Hauschild, M., and Potting, J., (2003). Spatial differentiation in life cycle impact assessment—The EDIP2003 methodology. Guidelines from the Danish EPA. Institute for Product development, Technical University of Denmark.
- Hauschild, M.Z., Huijbregts, M.A.J., Jolliet, O., MacLeod, M., Margni, M., van de Meent, Rosenbaum, R.K., and McKone, T.E., (2008). Building a model based on scientific consensus for life cycle impact assessment of chemicals: The search for harmony and parsimony. *Environ. Sci. Technol.* 42, 7032–7037.
- Hayashi, K., Nakagawa, A., Itsubo, N., Inaba, A., (2006). Expanded damage function of stratospheric ozone depletion to cover major endpoints regarding life cycle impact assessment. *Int. J. LCA.*, 11(3), 150–161.
- Heijungs, R., Guinée, J.B., Huppes, G., Lankreijer, R.M., Udo de Haes, H.A., Wegener Sleeswijk, A., Ansems, A.M.M., Eggels, P.G., van duin, R., and de

- Goede, H.P., (1992). Environmental Life-cycle Assessment of Products. Guide and Background. CML, Leiden University, Leiden, The Netherlands.
- Henderson, A.D., Hauschild, M.Z., van de Meent, D., Huijbregts, M.A.J., Larsen, H.F., Margni, M., McKone, T.E., Payet, J., Rosenbaum, R.K., and Jolliet, O., (2011). USEtox fate and ecotoxicity factors for comparative assessment of toxic emissions in life cycle analysis: Sensitivity to key chemical properties. *Int J Life Cycle Assess* 16, 701–709. DOI 10.1007/s11367-011-0294-6.
- Herabat, P. and Tangphaisankun, A. (2005). Multi-objective optimization model using constraint-based genetic algorithms for Thailand pavement management. *Journal of the Eastern Asia Society for Transportation Studies* 6, 1137–1152.
- Hirosaki, J., Itsubo, N., Furota, T., Inab, A., (2002). Estimation of the damage by eutrophication. *Proceeding of 5th International Conference on EcoBalance* 6–8 November, Tsukuba, Japan.
- Huijbregts, M.A.J., Thissen, U., Guinée, J.B., Jager, T., Kalf, D., van de Meent, D., Ragas, A.M.J., Wegner Sleeswijk, A., Rijnders, L. (2000). Priority assessment of toxic substances in life cycle assessment. Part I: Calculation of toxicity potentials for 181 substances with the nested multi-media fate, exposure and effects model USES-LCA. *Chemosphere* 41, 541–573.
- Humbert, S., Manneh, R., Shaked, S., Wannaz, C., Horvath, A., Deschénes, L., Jollet, O., and Margni, M., (2009). Assessing regional intake fractions in North America. *Science of the Total Environment* 407, 4812–4820.
- Humbert, S., Margni, M., Charles, R., Torres Salazar, O.M., Quirós, A.L., and Jolliet, O., (2007). Toxicity assessment of the main pesticides used in Costa Rica. *Agriculture, Ecosystems and Environment*, 118, 183–190.
- Hyman, M.H., (2004). The impact of mercury on human health and the environment. *Alternative Therapies* 10(6), 70–75.
- ICP Material, (2001). Main Centre web page. Swedish Corrosion Institute: Available online: <http://www.corr-institute.se/ICP-Materials>
- Ii, R., Tang, L., Tokimatsu, K., Nishio, M., and Itsubo, N., (2012). Damage assessment of global warming in LIME3. *EcoBalance 2012, International Conference on EcoBalance—Since 1994, Challenges and Solutions for*

- Sustainable Society, 20– 3 November 2012, Keio University, Yokohama, Japan.
- IPCC (2001). Climate change 2001: The synthesis report. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge and New York.
- IPCS (International Programme on Chemical Safety), (2012). Environmental Health Criteria Monographs (EHCS). Available online: <http://www.inchem.org/ehc.html>
- ISO (International Standards Organization), (1997). Environmental management–life cycle assessment – life cycle impact assessment. International Standard ISO14040: 1997(E).
- ISO, (2000). Environmental management–life cycle assessment–life cycle impact assessment. International Standard ISO14042: 2000(E).
- ISO, (2006a). Environmental management–life cycle assessment–life cycle impact assessment. International Standard ISO14042.
- ISO, (2006b). ISO 14044: Environmental management–life cycle assessment–requirements and guidelines.
- Israngkura, A., Steinmueller, A., and Jarungrattanapong, R. (2006). Prioritizing Environmental Problems with Environmental Costs. Transition Project for the Graduation of Thailand from Bilateral Development Assistance. Supported by Canadian International Development Agency.
- Itsubo, N. (2012). LIME 2: Life-cycle Impact assessment Method based on Endpoint modeling. (Japanese language).
- Itsubo, N., and Inaba, A., (2003). A new LCIA method: LIME has been completed. Int J LCA 8(5), 305.
- Itsubo, N., Sakagami, M., Washida, T., Kokubu, K. and Inaba, A. (2004). Weighting across safeguard subjects for LCIA through the application of conjoint analysis. Int. J. Life Cycle Assess 9(3): 196–205.
- IUCN, (2009). IUCN Red List of Threatened Species (IUCN), Available online: <http://www.iucnredlist.org>
- Japanese Ministry of Environment, (2003). Red Data Book of Japan.

- Jolliet, O., Margni, M., Charles, R., Humbert, S., Payet, J., Rebitzer, G. and Rosenbaum, R., (2003). IMPACT 2002⁺: A new life cycle impact assessment methodology. *Int. J. Life Cycle Assess* 8(6), 324–330.
- Kammuang, A., (2010). Methodological Approach Development of a Test Kit for Freshwater Eutrophication Monitoring: A Case Study of Pathumthani and Nakhonnayok Provinces. Master of Science (Environmental Management), School of Science and Environmental Development, National Institute of Development Administration (NIDA).
- Kisner, C., (2011). Climate Change in Thailand: Impacts and Adaptation Strategies. Climate Institute.
- Krewitt, W., Pennington, D.W., Olsen, S.I., Crettaz, P., and Jolliet, O. (2002). Indicators for human toxicity in life cycle impact assessment. Chapter 5 in: Udo de Haes, H.A. (ed.). *Life-cycle Impact Assessment: Striving Toward Best Practice*. Pensacola (FL), USA: Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC).
- Kubo, T. and Itsubo, N. (2006). Development of damage functions on human health caused by heavy metals in LIME. The Seventh International Conference on EcoBalance Designing Our Future Society Using Systems Thinking, 14–16 November 2006, EPOCHAL TSUKUBA, Tsukuba, Japan.
- Landis, A.E., and Theis, T.L., (2008). Comparison of life cycle impact assessment tools in the case of biofuels. *Proceeding of the 2008 IEEE International Symposium on Electronics and Environmental*, 1-7.
- Larssen, T., Vogt, R.D., Seip, H.M., Furuberg, G., Liao, B., Xiao, J., and Xiong, J., (1999). Mechanisms for aluminum release in Chinese acid forest soil. *Geoderma* 91: 65–86.
- Lohani, B.N., Evans, J.W., Everitt, R.R., Ludwig, H., Carpenter, R.A., and Tu, S.L., (1997). *Environmental Impact Assessment for Developing Countries in Asia*. Vol. 1–Overview: Chapter 3–Methods for Environmental Impact Assessment, Asian Development Bank, 3–1 to 3–63.

- Lopez–Feldman, A., (2012). Introduction to contingent valuation using stata. Munich Personal RePEc Archive (MPRA) Paper No. 41018, posted 4. Available online: <http://mpra.ub.uni-muenchen.de/41018> (16 January 2013).
- Lundie, S., Huijbregts, M.A.J., Rowley, H.V., Mohr, N.J., Feitz, A.J., (2006). Australian characterization factors and normalization figures for human toxicity and ecotoxicity. *J. Clean Prod* 15, 819–832.
- MacLeod, M., Woodfine D.G., Mackay, D., Mckone, T., Bennett, D., and Randy, M., (2001). BERT North America: A regionally segmented multimedia contaminant fate model for North America. *Environment Science Pollution Resources* 8(3), 156–163.
- Maddalena, R.L., McKone, T.E., Layton, D.W., Hsieh, D.P.H., (1995). Comparison of multi-media transport and transformation models: Regional Fugacity model vs. CalTOX. *Chemosphere* 30(5), 869–899.
- Margni M, and Curran M.A., (2012). Chapter 4: Life Cycle Impact Assessment. *Life Cycle Assessment Handbook* MA Curran (ed) Scrivener-Wiley Publishing, Salem, Massachusetts.
- Marques, J.C., Pardal, M.A., Nielsen, S.N., Jørgensen, S.E., (1997). Analysis of the properties of exergy and biodiversity along an esturine gradient of eutrophication. *Ecological Modelling* 102; 155–167.
- Mathers, C.D., and Loncar, D., (2008). Updated projections of global mortality and burden of disease, 2002–2030: data sources, methods and results. *Evidence and Information for Policy Working Paper*, WHO.
- McKone, T.E., and Hertwich, E.G., (2001). The human toxicity potential; and a strategy for evaluation model performance in life cycle impact assessment. *Int. J. LCA* 6 (2): 106–109.
- McMichael, A.J., and Woodruff, R.E., (2006). Climate change and human health: present and future risks. *Lancet* 367: 859–869.
- Melillo, J.M., McGuire, A.D., Kicklighter, D.W., Moore III, B., Vorosmarty, C.J., and Schloss, A.L. (1993). Global climate change and terrestrial net primary production. *Nature* 363: 234–240.

Mitchell, R.C., and Carson, R.T., (1989). Using Surveys to Value Public Goods: The Contingent Valuation Method. Johns Hopkins University Press, Baltimore, MD.

MNRE (Ministry of Natural Resource and Environment). Annual report. Available online: <http://www.mnre.go.th/mnre/>

MOPH (Ministry of Public Health), (2013). Statistics of malaria disease. Available online: <http://www.moph.go.th/moph2/index4.php> (10 September 2013) (in Thai).

MPH (Ministry of Public Health), (2012). Annual report. Available online: <http://www.moph.go.th/moph2/index4.php>

MTEC (National Metal and Materials Technology Center), (2012). Carbon footprint assessment in the core Business of the electricity generation authority of Thailand. Final Report, supported by Electricity Generation Authority of Thailand (EGAT), Nonthaburi.

Mudgal. V., Madaan, N., Mudgal, A., Singh, R.B., and Mishra, S., (2010). Effect of toxic metals on human health. The open nutraceuticals (3), 94-99.

Murakami, K., Itsubo, N., Kuriyama, K., Yoshida, K., and Tokimatsu, K., (2012). Development of global scale weighting factors in LIME3. EcoBalance 2012, International Conference on EcoBalance—Since 1994, Challenges and Solutions for Sustainable Society, 20– 3 November 2012, Keio University, Yokohama, Japan.

Nabhitabhata, J., (2009). ONEP Biodiversity Series Vol. 10: Checklist of Mollusca Fauna in Thailand. Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy (ONEP), Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment, Bangkok.

Ndeve, A., Petersen, E.J., Jensen, H.A., Monteiro, J., and Huq, M.A., (2007). Subsistence and intensive farming in Ban Kayan—it's ecological and social-economic impacts. Copenhagen University, Denmark.

Norris, G.A., (2008). Impact characterization in the tool for reduction and assessment of chemical and other environmental impacts: Methods for acidification,

- eutrophication, and ozone formation. *Journal of Industrial Ecology* 6(3–4): 79–99.
- NPC-SE (NPC Safety and Environmental Service Co., Ltd.), (2013). Pollution tax. Available online: <http://www.npc-se.co.th> (in Thai).
- NSO (National Statistical Office Thailand), (2011). Health data. Available online: <http://popcensus.nso.go.th/>
- OAE (Office of Agricultural Economics), (2011). Agricultural Statistics of Thailand 2011. Office of Agricultural Economics, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives, Bangkok, Available online: <http://www.oae.go.th>
- ONEP (Office of Natural Resource and Environmental Policy and Planning), (2011). Environmental Situation Report 2010. Office of Natural Resource and Environmental Policy and Planning, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment, Available online: <http://www.onep.go.th>
- Pannatier, E.G., Walthert, L., and Blaser, P., (2008). Solution chemistry in acid forest soils: Are the BC : Al ratios as critical as expected in Switzerland? *Journal of plant nutrition and soil science* 167: 160–168.
- Pant, R., Van Hoof, G., Schowanek, D., Feijtel, T., de Koning, A., Hauschild, M., Olsen, S., Pennington, D., Rosenbaum, R., (2004). Comparison between three different LCIA methods for aquatic ecotoxicity and a product environmental risk assessment. *Int. J. Life Cycle Assess* 9(5), 295–306.
- Payet, J. (2005). Assessing toxic impacts on aquatic ecosystems in Life Cycle Assessment. *Int. J. Life Cycle Assess* 10(5), 373.
- PCD (Pollution Control Department), (2008). How do Thailand's Air Quality Standards Compare? Available online: <http://aqnis.pcd.go.th> (10 September 2013) (in Thai).
- PCD (Pollution Control Department), (2012). Environmental Emergency Reporting. Available online: <http://www.pcd.go.th>
- PCD (Pollution Control Department), (2013). Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment: Annual Air Quality 2012. Available online: <http://aqnis.pcd.go.th> (10 September 2013) (in Thai).

- Pennington, D.W., Margni, M., Ammann, C., and Jolliet, O., (2005). Multimedia fate and human intake modeling: spatial versus nonspatial insights for chemical emissions in Western Europe. *Environ. Sci. Technol.*, 39, 1119-1128.
- Pennington, D.W., Margni, M., Payet, J., and Jolliet, O., (2012). Risk and regulatory hazard-based toxicological effect indicators in life-cycle assessment (LCA). *Human and Ecological Risk Assessment: An International Journal* 12(3), 450-475.
- Phumpradab, K., Gheewala, S.H., and Sagisaka, M., (2009). Life cycle assessment of natural gas power plants in Thailand. *Int. J. Life Cycle Assess* 14: 354–363.
- Potting, J., and Hauschild, M.Z., (2006). Spatial differentiation in life cycle impact assessment: A decade of method development to increase the environmental realism of LCIA. *Int. J. LCA*, 11, 11 – 13.
- Pradit, S., Wattayakorn, G., Angusupanich, S., Baeyens, W., Leermakers, M., (2009). Distribution of trace elements in sediments and biota of Songkhla lakes, southern Thailand. *Water Air & Soil Pollutant* 206 (1-4), 155-174.
- PTT (PTT Public Company Limited), (2013). Distribution pipeline: Map of natural gas pipeline network. Available online: <http://www.pttplc.com/en>
- Reap, J., Roman, F., Duncan, S. and Bras, B., (2008). A survey of unresolved problems in life cycle assessment: Part 2: Impact assessment and interpretation. *Int. J. Life Cycle Assess* 13(4), 374–388.
- Redfield, A.C., Ketchum, B.H., and Richards, F.A., (1963). The influence of organisms on the composition of seawater. The influence of organisms on the composition of seawater, In M. N. Hill [ed.], *The sea*, 2, 26–77.
- Renou, S., Thomas, J.S., Aoustin, E., and Pons, M.N., (2008). Influence of impact assessment method in wastewater treatment LCA. *J. Clean Prod.* 16, 1098–1105.
- Rosenbaum, R.K., Bachmann, T.M., Gold, L.S., Huijbregts, M.A.J., Jolliet, O., Juraske, R., Koehler, A., Larsen, H.F., MacLeod, M., Manuele, M., McKone, T.E., Payet, J., Schuhmacher, M., van de Meent, D., and Hauschild, M.Z., (2008). USEtox–the UNEP-SETAC toxicity model: Recommended characterisation factors for human toxicity and freshwater ecotoxicity in life

- cycle impact assessment. *Int J Life Cycle Assess.* DOI 10.1007/s11367-008-0038-4.
- Rosenbaum, R.K., Huijbregts, M.A.J., Henderson, A.D., Margni, M., McKone, T.E., van de Meent, Hauschild, M.Z., Shaked, S., Li, D.S., Gold, L.S., and Jolliet, O., (2011). USEtox human exposure and toxicity factors for comparative assessment of toxic emissions in life cycle analysis: sensitivity to key chemical properties. *Int J Life Cycle Assess* 16, 710–727. DOI 10.1007/s11367-011-0316-4.
- Rosenbaum, R.K., Margni, M., and Jolliet, O., (2007). A flexible matrix algebra framework for the multimedia multipathway modeling of emission to impacts. *Environment International* 33, 624-634.
- Ryding, S., (1999). ISO 14042; Environmental management · Life cycle assessment · Life cycle impact assessment. *Int. J. LCA* 4(6), 307.
- Sahanawain, N., and Torit, J., (2012). Eutrophication. *Journal of Faculty of Physical Education* 15 (Supplement): 154–159.
- Sato, Y., Kim, J., Takada, T., Nagare, H., Komatsu, E., Yuasa, T., and Uehara, H., (2008). Hydrological and material cycle simulation in lake Biwa Basin coupling model about land, lake flow, and lake ecosystem. *Proceeding of Taal 2007: The 12th World Lake Conference*: 819–823.
- Scheringer, M., Wegmann, F., and Hungerbühler, K., (2004). Investigating the mechanics of multimedia box models: How to explain differences between models in terms of mass fluxes? *Environ Toxicol Chem* 23(10), 2433–2440.
- Seppälä, J., Posch, M., Johansson, M., and Hettelingh, J., (2006). Country-dependent characterisation factors for acidification and terrestrial eutrophication based on accumulated exceedance as an impact category indicator. *Int. J. LCA* 11(6), 403–416.
- SETAC, (2002). *Life Cycle Impact Assessment: Striving Towards Best Practice*. Report by SETAC Europe Second Working Group on Life Cycle Impact Assessment. Edited by Udo de Haes, Finnveden, Goedkoop, Hauschild, Hertwich, Hofste.

- Sohma, A., Sekiguchi, Y., Kuwae, T., and Nakamura, Y., (2009). A benthic–pelagic coupled ecosystem model to estimate the hypoxia estuary including tidal flat– Model description and validation of seasonal/daily dynamics. *Ecological Modelling* 215: 10–39.
- Sohma, A., Sekiguchi, Y., Yamada, H., Sato, T., and Nakata, K., (2001). A new coastal marine ecosystem model study coupled with hydrodynamic and tidal flat ecosystem effect. *Marine Pollution* 43(7): 187–208.
- Sri-umpai, N., (2010). Level of aluminum and properties of highland soils in Khun Wang and Inthanon areas, Chiang Mai province. Master of Science (Soil Science), Department of Soil Science. Kasetsart University.
- Struijs, J., Beusen, A., de Zwart, D., and Huijbregts, M., (2011). Characterization factors for inland water eutrophication at the damage level in life cycle impact assessment. *Int. J. Life Cycle Assess.* 16: 59–64.
- Stumm, W., and Morgan, J.J. (1981). *Aquatic Chemistry: An Introduction Emphasizing Chemical Equilibria in Natural Waters*. New York7 Wiley: 780 pp.
- Suciu, N., Tanaka, T., Trevisan, M., Schuhmacher, M., Nadal, M., Rovira, J., Segui, X., Casal, J., Darbra, R.M., and Capri, E., (2013). Environmental fate models. *The Handbook of Environmental Chemistry* (23), 47–71.
- Talaadthai (2013). Wholesale price: Freshwater fish. Available online: http://www.talaadthai.com/price/default_new.php
- TDRI (Thailand Development Research Institute (1995). *Green finance: A case study of Khao Yai National Park*. Bangkok.
- TEI (Thailand Environmental Institute), (2003). *Partnership for Rehabilitation of Songkhlalake Basin*. Available online: <http://www.tei.or.th/songkhlalake/database/general/fishery.html>
- THAICID (Thai National Committee on Irrigation and Drainage), (2012). Thailand. Available online: <http://www.rid.go.th/thaicid>
- TMD (Thai Meteorological Department), (2003). *Climatological Data of Thailand for 30 Year Period (1971–2000)*. Meteorological Data Report No. 551.5–03–2003. ISBN: 974–9616–03–0.

- TMD (2012). Average Temperature. Available online: <http://www.tmd.go.th>
- Toffoletto, L., Bulle, C., Godin, J., Reid, C. and Deschênes, L.. (2007). LUCAS—a new LCIA method used for a CANadian-Specific context. *Int. J. Life Cycle Assess* 12(2), 93–102.
- Tolle, D.A., Hesse, D.J., Chadwell, G.B., Cooper, J.S., and Evers, D.P., (2001). Comparison of two equivalency factor approaches with simplified risk assessment for LCIA of toxicity impact potential. *Int. J. LCA* 6(2), 96–105.
- Union of Concerned Scientists (2013). Climate hot map. Available online: <http://www.climatehotmap.org/>
- United Nations Environment Program (UNEP), (1999). *City of Dreams*. UNEP Press Release, GEO 2000. Available online: <http://www.grida.no/geo2000/pressrel/city.htm>.
- US EPA (2012). Integrated Risk Information System (IRIS). the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (US EPA). Available online: <http://www.epa.gov/iris>
- van Zelm R., Huijbregts M.A.J., van de Meent D., (2009). USES-LCA 2.0—a global nested multi-media fate, exposure and effects model. *The International Journal of LCA* 14, 282-284.
- Vidthayanon, C. (2005). *Thailand Red Data: Fishes*. Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning (ONEP) and United Nations Development Programme (UNDP).
- Weidema, B.P., (2009). Using the budget constraint to monetarise impact assessment results. *Ecological Economics*, 68(6), 1591–1598.
- WHO (World health organization) (2004). Excel template for calculation of DALYs. Available online: <http://www.who.int/healthinfo/bodreferencedalycalculationtemplate.xls>
- WHO/UNICEF, (2012). Joint Monitoring programme for water supply and sanitation—estimates for the use of improved drinking–water sources, Thailand.
- Wongusata, P., (2002). *Mangrove Valuation in Samutsongkram Province*. Major of Environmental Management Technology, Faculty of Graduate Studies Mahidol University.